



## Explanation of Responses:

- \* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).
  - \*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- On May 7, 2014, the Issuer's board of directors declared a stock dividend, payable to all holders of record as of 5:00 p.m. Ne~ rnanana
- (1)